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Waste Licence Application in respect of Kilsaran Concrete at Tullykane, Kilmessan, County

Meath,

Dear Mr McEvoy

I refer to your application for a Waste Licence in respect of Kilsaran Concrete at
Tullykane, Kilmessan, County Meath

I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities
(Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended, that the Agency has made a
determination that an Appropriate Assessment is not required as the project, individually
or in combination with other plans or projects, is not likely to have a significant effect on
a European site(s). Notification of this determination is attached for your reference.

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements,
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at
www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of
the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration,
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Yours sincerely

Jodey Hacrey

Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




EIA Screening Determination

In accordance with Section 40(2A) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended,
the Agency has, as part of its consideration of the Waste licence review application
referenced below, determined whether the application should be made subject to an
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) as respects the matters that come within the
functions of the Agency. The determination, and the reasons for the determination, are
detailed below.

Licence Application Details:

Reg. No. W0296-01
Applicant Name: Kilsaran Concrete Unlimited Company
Location of Installation: Tullykane,
Kilmessan,
County Meath.
Licence Application Date: 18® April 2017
Date of EIA Screening Determination:| 16® July 2018

EIA Screening Determination:

EIA, as respects the matters that come within the functions of the Agency, is required
for the activity to which the above licence application relates due to the following
reasons:

Having considered the information provided by the applicant and the nature, size
and location of the activity, it has been determined that the activity constitutes a
project to which the EIA Directive applies.

The activity exceeds the following threshold in Schedule 5, Part 2, of the
Planning and Development Regulations 2001 as amended:

11. Other projects

(b) Installations for the disposal of waste with an annual intake
greater than 25,000 tonnes not included in Part 1 of this Schedule.

Date: 16® July 2018

Ewa Babiarczyk
Office of Environmental Sustainability




